740 Museum Drive ® Mobile, Alabama 36608
1-888-721-4372 & 1-251-343-3581 ¢ FAX 1-251-343-5554

January 7, 2013

Mt. Scott Sturtz, PE

City Engineer

City of Norman

201 West Gray, Building A
Norman, Oklahoma 76069

Re: Contract No K-0910-125 Pre-Position Agreement for Disaster Debris Management
Dear Mr. Sturtz:

I am in receipt of your letter dated December 28, 2012, with your intent and desire to
formalize a one (1) year extension to the above mentioned agreement. DRC Emergency
Services, LLC (DRCES) shares the City’s desire to continue our contractual relationship

for debris clearance, removal and disposal service needs.

DRC ES is willing to honor the terms of the agreement for a period of ninety (90) days
beyond the effective term of the current contract.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns (251.423.1158 cell or
acallaway@drcusa.com). 1 look forward to working with you and the City of Norman.

S cer ly,

Ap ) Callaway %

Senior Contracts Manager




